### STATE OF CONNECTICUT

### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

# **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: June 12, 2014 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT:

John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Robin Densmore, Secretary 1

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

**NONE** 

#### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

### 1. BELMONTE, JUDITH A. – LIP.15122

Empire Wine & Liquor Superstore, Rocky Hill, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon the receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign, and 8x10 photos of the completed interior to include cash register, coolers and shelving.

### 2. SOBOCINSKI, THOMAS JOSEPH – LMB.1536

Black Hog Brewing, Oxford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon the receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, cancel permit #LMB1517, bill of sale, and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

- 3. **ELIAS, PETER ANTHONY LCA.7628**Boutique, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse one ACB.
- 4. **GAVIRIA, PASTORITA LIR.19056** Braza Bar and Grill, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500.00 fee, bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The commission approves the endorsement of patio once in receipt of local health approval.

### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

**NONE** 

#### **FINAL PERMITS**

- 5. **HAMZIC, SABAHUDIN LIR.19028** Paradise, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 6. **CARROLL, MATTHEW LIR.5097** The Blue Hound Cookery, Ivoryton, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of permittee name sign.
- 7. MCKERROW, GEORGE W. JR LIR.18992

Teds Montana Grill, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse interior access.

- 8. **ROSARIO, LEONARDO LGB.14956** My Food Market, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- 9. **MOTA, JOSE LGB.14970** Franklin Mini Market, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

## 10. HARRINGTON, PATRICK J. – LIP.15162

Paddy's Spirit Shoppe LLC, South Glastonbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of permittee name sign.

#### **OTHER**

- 11. **MICHAUD, GERY LIC.2026** Southington Sportsmens, Wolcott, CT The Commission approves Santo Joseph DeFelice Jr. as substitute permittee.
- 12. MCCOURT, ELIZABETH M. LIR.18373

Outback Steakhouse, Danbury, CT The Commission approves Kathleen Farrier as substitute permittee.

13. ALMONTE, MADELYN – LGB.14425

Los Primos Mini Market, Middletown, CT The Commission approves Jessie Estevez as substitute permittee.

14. MSAAD, RAZAK – LCA.5342

Bobby Valentine's Sports Gallery Café, Stamford, CT The Commission approves Frank Ramppen as substitute permittee.

15. **SEYMOUR, ADAM G. – LIC.1882** 

St Casimir Lithuanian Society, Poquonock, CT The Commission approves Amy R. Simon as substitute permittee.

- 16. **IFKOVIC, FRANK J. JR LIP.12851** Frank's Package Store, Guilford, CT The Commission approves David Michael Boeding as substitute permittee.
- 17. **RONDO, VIRON LIR.17665** DaCapos Restaurant, Litchfield, CT The Commission approves David Michael Boeding as substitute permittee.
- 18. **CLAPPS, MICHAEL B. LIC.1741** Concordia Lodge #20, Torrington, CT The Commission approves Shawn Allen Brighenti as substitute permittee.

### 19. GIACCHI, STACY LEE – LPA.18

Mashantucket Pequot Museum & Research CTR The Commission approves Brian Michael Burrell as substitute permittee.

20. **NELSON, CARLA – LIC.1980** Fairfield County Hunt Club Inc, Westport, CT The Commission approves request to waive guestbook requirements for June 21, 2014.

### 21. IASPARRA, CYNTHIA – LPC.205

Wallingford Rod & Gun Club, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves request to waive guestbook requirements for June 24, 2014, July 6, 2014, and July 27, 2014.

22. **ROSSIGNOL, LOUIS R. – LIC.1801** SVEA Social Club, Kensington, CT The Commission approves request to waive guestbook requirements for June 21, 2014.

23. **HALF FULL BREWERY INC – LMB.1521** Stamford, CT The Commission receives and reviews June 3, 2014 letter notifying the department of the addition of four (4) additional directors.

Adjourned at 9:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control rd